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Yours very truly,
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 /

/

February 2, 1378

Southland Royalty Company
P. O. Drawer 579
Farmington, New Maxico 87401

Administrative Order NSL-919
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your application for approval of a
non—-standard location for your Hanks Well No. 24 to be located
650 faet from the North line and 1850 feet from the East line
of Section 5, Township 27 North, Range 9 West, Blanco Masaverde
Pool, San Juan County, iew Mexico.

By authority grantad me under the provisions of Rule
104 F of the Commission Rules and Regqulations, the abhove-
dascribed unorthodox location is hereby approved.

Very truly yours,

JOE D. RAMEY
Secretary-Director

JDR/RLS/3r

cc: 01l Conservation Commission - Aztec
011 & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
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Southland Royalty Company

December 30, 1977

Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Secretary-Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Sir:

Southland Royalty Company hereby makes application for administractive
approval of the unorthodox location of the Hanks #24 well to be completed
in the Mesaverde formation. The proposed location is 650' FNL & 1850 FEL,
of Section 5, T27N, ROW, San Juan County, New Mexico.

The unorthodox location is due to difficult terrain, specifically the
edge of Harris Mesa.

The operators of the offset acreage are El Paso Natural Gas Company,
Tenneco and AMAX Petroleum Corp. They have been notified of this application
by certified mail.

Yours truly,
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Curtis C. Parsons
District Engineer
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CC - Al Kendrick (NMOCC)

P.O. DRAWER 570 (505) 325-1841 FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401




